6:00PM il
2.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
March 11, 2021 Meeting

Call to Order
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Bacon

3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

O n P

Public Hearing 7.
. County Offices and Departments

9.
10.
1B B
12;

13.
14.
15.

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Citizen Comment Period
. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the February 11, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports January 2021
Public Hearing — Airport Hangar Lease Agreement — D. Bond, Inc. (new tenant)

A) VA Department of Transportation

B) Lunenburg County School Board
Piedmont Area Veterans Council — Sarah Maddox
Planning and Economic Development Update
Administrator’s Update
County Attorney Update

A) Board of Supervisors By-Laws & Procedures
Closed Session Items (if necessary)
Other Business (per Board approval)
Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 3-11-2021 MEETING:
-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain a

distance of at least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive Order No. 72.

-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at

tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.
-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of

Supervisors.

-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.
-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




CITIZEN PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Purpose: to assist the Board of Supervisors in adhering to public meeting requirements and
allowing citizen participation, but also maintain order within the adopted agenda at the

meeting.

Rules of Order: The Board of Supervisors follows Robert’s Rules of Order, meaning the Board
adopts the Consent Agenda at the top of the meeting. Technically, when a citizen requests to
speak during the middle of the meeting, the governing body must amend the Consent Agenda,
which requires a majority vote of the governing body. This means that the Board would
effectively be modifying the previously-approved agenda for the purpose of adding a speaker.

Implementing a Citizen Public Comment Period prior to the adopted Consent Agenda allows for
citizens to speak on relevant matters that the Board of Supervisors may deem necessary for

additlon to the meeting’s agenda.

The monthly meeting is intended to be for presentation of official business and action by the
Board of Supervisors, not similar to a town hall meeting which allows for open discussion

among all parties.

At no time, should the Board of Supervisors authorize more than five minutes for any
unscheduled speaker, even if they are added to the Consent Agenda. Only the proponent or
subject of a public hearing is allowed up to 15 minutes to speak/present.

The Citizen Public Comment Period would allow citizens up to 3 minutes each to speak on their
requested topic(s), depending on the number of speakers.

Therefore, if 6 or more people sign up to speak, their time will be limited to less than the three
minutes to give all citizens the opportunity to be heard.

The agenda item for citizen comments will not exceed 15 minutes, no matter the number of
speakers. : :



CITIZEN PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

- This time is provided by the Board to allow citizens the opportunity to address the Board on
issues of importance to the citizen. No individual citizen shall be permitted to address the Board
for more than three (3) minutes, no matter the number of issues or time remaining during the

comment period.

Rules for Speaking During Public Comment Period:

Each speaker is limited to 3 minutes, and each public comment period is limited to 15

minutes.

Comments must be germane to county services or policies.

Persons desiring to speak should sign up prior to the meeting by contacting the Clerk to
Board of Supervisors at 434-696-2142 or via email to the Deputy Clerk to the Board
nicole@lunenburgva.net or at the meeting prior to the Call to Order.

The Clerk will read the names, and comments will be given in the order of the sign-up

sheet.

Persons speaking before the Board will not be allowed to:

Campaign for public office

Promote private business ventures

Use profanity or vulgar language

Address pending litigation or matters to be addressed at that meeting
Speakers may not yield time to other speakers



Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the February 11, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval February 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports January 2021



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA Q Q 4 FT

Minutes of February 11, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
February 11, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike
Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee and Deputy Administrator Nicole
A. Clark. Supervisor Edward Pennington and County Attorney Frank Rennie were absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hankins provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hankins
requested that Virginia Growth Alliance be added as 12A. Administrator Gee advised that item 7D-Upgrade for
the Door Access Control System at the Courthouse and item 9-Piedmont Area Veterans Council be delayed until
the March meeting.

Administrator Gee reminded the Board that a Citizen Comment Period had been added to the agenda.
One member of the audience requested to speak.

M:s. Lauren Talbert of 316 Shelburne Lane approached the Board under Citizen Comments regarding the
increased amount of traffic on her road traveling to the landfill. She commented that the number of large trucks
as well as the number of wrecks has increased. She noted that the road is narrow and there is no shoulder on
either side. Therefore, the road can not accommodate large trucks. She requested the Board consider limiting
the traffic in the direction of Shelburne Lane by asking VDOT to install a left turn only lane for those vehicles
exiting the landfill location.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes
of the January 14, 2021 meeting, the Treasurer’s December reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

January 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit
_ Payroll Check #17226

Payroll Taxes Federal: 40,670.73

Payroll Taxes State: 7,197.93

S 131,276.62
$
$
-
Payroll VRS payment: S 28,088.19
$
S
3

760.56

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 847.42

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 4,662.30
Debt Service Wire: 42,521.73
Accounts Payable: #60401-60539 $1,470,023.23
Total: S 1,726,048.71



Administrator Gee advised that VDOT had completed their review at the intersection of South Hill Road
(Route 138) and Dundas Road/Afton Grove Road (Route 137/609). She reported the following from VDOT:

“Proper signage and pavement markings are present at the intersection and they are in good
* condition. At the approach of Dundas Road (Route 137), the advanced intersection warning sign and
the stop sign are oversized (48x48) to catch motorist attention. Sight distances are adequate at the
intersection.
There were four reported crashes in the last five years (from 10/1/2015 to 9/31/2020), according to
police and DMV records. One crash was rear end, one involved an animal strike, and two were angular.
The two angle crashes occurred in 2020 and resulted in one fatality (July) and one serious injury
(August). In both angle crash records, the driver from the Dundas Road approach disregarded the stop
sign. The deceased driver in July’s crash record was not wearing a seatbelt and was ejected from the
vehicle.
VDOT has installed vertical retro reflective strips on the stop sign posts at the intersection to increase
visibility. The recently completed study also recommends advanced intersection warning signs on
South Hill Road (Route 138). These were installed on Friday, January 15, 2021.”

Administrator Gee advised that representatives from the school system were not able to attend the
meeting, however, they had provided financial reports to review. She noted that the Electoral Board has
twenty-four laptop computers that they are no longer able to use due to the new software requirement.
Administrator Gee advised that she had been in contact with the school system to see if they could use the
laptop computers. If the school system is unable to use the laptops, she suggested the laptops be declared
surplus and auctioned.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to transfer the twenty-four computers from the
Electoral Board to the school system or declare as surplus for auction.

Administrator Gee commented that there had been a few staff scheduling issues resulting in delayed
openings at the convenience center sites. She advised that office staff are working to update the master
schedule and will provide it to all site workers to prevent any further issues. Supervisor Hoover referred to Ms.
Talbert’s citizen comments regarding truck traffic traveling near landfill. He requested that Administration staff
contact the Sheriff’s Office and perhaps the state police to monitor and patrol the roads near the landfill for
speed and unsafe truckers. Supervisor Hankins added that part of Oral Oaks Road is included in the scenic bike
trail. He mentioned that there may be grants available to extend the shoulder of the road three foot for the
purpose of the bike trail therefore widening the road area.

Mr. Todd Fortune, Assistant Director of the Commonwealth Regional Council, provided an annual update.
He advised that the council had four new staff members. He shared that the counties of Cumberland and
Nottoway had rejoined the council this fiscal year. Mr. Fortune reminded the Board that in 2017 the dues
structure of the council had changed so that any unused portion of the dues above their reserve of $500,000
would be returned to the member localities. He was pleased to share that each member county would be
receiving $8,536.06 in unused member dues from FY19-20. Mr. Fortune noted that member counties have the
option of keeping the refund or reinvesting it in the CRC. Administrator Gee advised that if the Board accepts
the funds, one-third would be due back to the two towns in equal shares.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote,
with six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept the funds in the amount of $8,536.06
from the CRC, with one-third returned to the towns in equal shares, and earmark the funds for local match for
potential grants that may help with economic development in the future.



Ms. Kandy Hayes of the Southside Center for Violence Prevention, provided an update on the services their
organization has provided to Lunenburg County over the past year. She advised that fourteen Lunenburg
residents used their shelters in 2020. She noted they are also working on a walk-in faciltiy in the Kenbridge area.
Administrator Gee-.commented that the organization had advised the Board a year ago that they would no
longer be providing services to Lunenburg. She questioned what changes had taken place to now include
Lunenburg. Ms. Hayes replied that strong support and continued requests from Lunenburg’s Department of
Social Services, the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office, and Victim Witness Coordinator’s Office were a big
influence on adding services back for Lunenburg County residents.

Administrator Gee shared shared the annual Statement of Agreement between the Virginia Department of
Health and Lunenburg County for current Fiscal Year 2021. The requested appropriation amount is $101,839,
which is below their adopted budget of $115,000.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to approve the annual Statement of Agreement
between the Virginia Department of Health and Lunenburg County for Fiscal Year 2021 and allow the Chairman
to sign the agreement.

Administrator Gee advised that County Planner Glenn Millican was not present due to the pending
inclement weather, however, his report was provided. Administrator Gee noted that the scheduled 15.2-2232
Hearing for CUP-5-20 for Red Brick LLC., to construct and operate a utility scale solar array on February 16, 2021,
was changed to an informational meeting only, pending weather. County Attorney Rennie had forwarded a
contract agreement from Timmons Group between Contractor S. B. Cox, Inc. and Lunenburg County for
$339,190 regarding Project 3035—0Id Lunenburg Middle School. County Attorney Rennie requested approval
from the Board and Administrator Gee advised that the project was within budget as long as there are not any
unexpected change orders.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with five
Supervisors voting yes, Supervisor Zava abstaining due to just receiving the contract, one absent, and none
voting no, to approve the contract agreement from Architect Timmons Group between Contractor S. B. Cox, Inc.
and Lunenburg County regarding Project 3035—0Id Lunenburg Middle School.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that she is working with a new tenant to lease
the hangar at the airport and she expects the new tenant will create traffic and fuel sales as he is also an aircraft
mechanic and will be using the hangar partially as a shop for repairs. Administrator Gee advised that the
insurance claim on the elevator in the old courthouse was denied. The repairs, approximately $45,000, would
be expensed to capital improvments this fiscal year and would delay other planned projects. Administrator Gee
reported that COVID-19 cases were on a downward trend for Lunenburg. She added that vaccines had not been
administered as quickly as hoped, however, the Virginia Department of Health was working to smooth out the
process.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to adjourn.

_ hayflees
Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

February 28, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided che
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

February 2021:

Sincerely,

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17227

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #60540-60681

Total:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

cks are listed according to Code of

$
s
S
$
S
S
S

131,921.54
669.72
41,572.33
7,326.53
29,703.44
896.06
4,495.63

372,410.62

$

588,995.87



L

\%3&5 IS N

el 4 NP Rg peedn X
prpeh DTN T o OL000 F

N Jd,
reve-g-¢

*@dIsSNray SY STIVIOL IFFHS 90T ATMIIM FHI STIVNOI -89°0€8’L€E TYLOL HHL
*QIININND0d ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHI QALSIT SNOILJHADXH HLIM LNIWAVd ¥0d ¥YALSIODIY SIHL HAOIdAV AHHYEH I

00°- 89°0€8'LE IVIOL TYNIJ
00° TYIOL AdH
89°0€8°LE TYLOL MOAHD
00° i TVIOL HOV
00 89°0€8‘LE TYLOL SSYID
00° 00°00Z, L202/82/2 000 NOINA LIAJIYD VINIOYIA LLL 18909
00" 00°088°C L202/82/¢ 000 OITVA €81 08909
00° eEE 6Ll 1202/82/2 000 d¥0DVYA LOS 6L909
- me:v . 00° 00°€62 L202/82/2 000 VINIODYIA A0 ¥IINSVIIL GGL 8L909
Wé WZ 00° 9L°GST Lz0z/82/2 000 VINIDYIA J0 ¥MAYASVAUL 28l L1909
00° 00°00L‘T 1202/82/2C 000 OTT IONYNZINIVW NYFHINOS €59 maaoab.wx‘w
00° 08°61 1202/82/2 000 FONVINSNI HAIT VIOSANNIW LZ8 SL909
00" S6°81l L202/82/2 000 ATITIHSTVOHT LG9 7,909
00° 06°%9 1202/82/2 000 - ALINOA HITIVAH LGL €L909
9 / 00" 60°€GL, 1202/82/2 000 FJIT TYNOILYN NIOS¥VIA L6 ZL909
00° 00°%LL EZ 1202/82/2 000 Sg0d WAHINY LLL 1,909
s 00° 91°9€§ 1202/82/2 000 SIIJANAE HIVISTIV LLL 0,909
00" 69°GL¥ L L20z2/82/2 000 OVTdY 6L1 69909
INNODSIA INNOWY dLVA SSVID ¥OANIA #ANIA #MOEHD
1202/82/2 - ®3ed 3°2YD ZERLILL-FNIL
. gOVd zZ0/1202 - Pd3IdY : ¥ALSIOAN MOFHO d/V AILNNOD SYNENINNT LZ0Z/L0/€  €00LdY



L

Jovd

QNSS!
PR SN
’ mwnaMI%ImMﬁnmnu /Mthmwm”)ﬂmv
QAR WA A2
"SUDRLR TN
AN Qe v
Wl TR )y

L T

“dIALSNLAY SY STVLOL LIFHS 90T ATMHIM IHI STVNOH

-

Fe

SRS

N~

Wﬁ@éu 353M

RIS Y
ﬁnx&d NEEA LRSI
\)o,m\uﬂtoa wmna/xafna

eIIQY 4 - ASawva
Of.v,\\W\W\/\MW DS DN
RN SN
ARt LEhS TN
S SR BB

le-fe-g
[eoe-he-8

-9€£°899°09

"AEININNDO0A ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHE QIALSIT SNOILJHIDXE HLIM INIWAVA ¥OJd ¥ALSIOTY SIHL HAONAAY AGEYHH I

zo/1zoz

TVLOL HHL

00" 9€°899°09 TVIOL TYNIJ

00" TVIOL Add

9€°899°09 TYLOL MDIHO

00° TYIOL HOV
00 9€°899°09 TYLOL SSYID
00" 00°00%, Lz0z/S2/2 000 NOINN LIAd¥D VINIONIA L1LL
00~ 00°09L°S 1202/G62/2 000 OITVA €81
00° 99°8G¢ 1202/S2/2 000 d90DVYA LOS
00° 00°€6C 1202/S2/2 000 YINIDYIA 40 JAINSVAIL GGL
00" 25 L1S, 1202/S2/2 000 VINIDIIA 40 dINNSVIAIL 281
00" 00°00L‘2 1202/S2/2 000 D17 EONVYNILNIVA NIFTHINOS €69
00° 09°6¢€ 1202/G62/¢ 000 HIONVINSNI TAIT VIOSANNIW LZ8
00° 06°LE 1202/S2/2 000 ATATIHSTVOAT 1G9
00" 08°621L 1202/52/2 000 ALINOA HITIVAH LGL
00" 81°90€ 1202/S2/2 000 FAIT TYNOILYN NMOH¥VAA 6L
00" 00°82Z°9% 1202/S2/2 000 Sg0d WHHINY LLL
00° Ze 2L0'y L202/S2/2 000 SLIJAANAE HALVLSTIV LLL
00" 8E LEB'T Lzoz/sz/z 000 OVT1dY 6L1
INNODSIA INNOWY qALVA SSYID YOANZTA #ANIA

L202/S2/2 - ®3ed O3Yyd

Pd3aovY YILSIOIY MDHEHD d/V¥

ALNQOD 9¥NENINNT 1LZ20Z2/G2/2

m@ﬂ.wmmow
QIDN-53505
QMN-23909
Q3IAN+$9909
£9909
S_p:ecots
Mubv-ommoo
I ~65909
Wé:wmwoo
(SQN =/.5909
QIOA-95909
#MDHHD

8V :9€:0L-FNWIL
€00 L4d¥Y



. AGE

- 2021/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 2/02/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

08

3%/02/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-16
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

R A R R A el T O S A e B e O R S R A T S S S O L e R R

MQ‘NONOr-LDOOOOO\OOOOI\OO\DO\ONOOOONOOOOOOOOOG\MOQ‘OOOOU’U’IG\
C\CDOmﬁ‘Ml\OOOOOO\OLni—O\OI-OO(DO\O\DMQ‘OONOQ)OOOIDOOONLDONOOOO(\Q‘(\
P S e S P N B N o S T I DI o it O ot L R e O S M At g St ol ol il
vcoo.—m-—mz\mvmm(\Lm\\Dr-mcom\ovm\oz\mmovomom\ommmm‘—\oma)oomm‘-mo
COO\@NQ‘\—O\NI\NO\l\NNt—mmwNNc—NOFLﬁNNONC\t—O(\O\NNNO\N‘—O\NNOO\I\t—wm

= —OO—AN —O M MO0 P00 DNe——N M O —
~ R ~ ~ e T ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ ~
o~ N — o - N M —~ ™M A —O 0w N wn = 10

- 7 L o o~ o~ - )

=

e o = Y T = = o € T T T = £ £ O € T 0 € T O O (g g e e € g e 6 9 £ S
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

oooooooooooooooooooooooocooooooooooooooooooooooos
1=
O 3] O 0
Z < > 5 O zZ ~ [S514))]
9] O HH “Z 9] = 9] HW®
2D =0 zZ < . 0 1 s3] [
o HZ MH [aTgal n > < M H GG G A
H H o Q HO AT =) zZ AHHHH AaO
5] sHE 3 BN Do ozh D X < MNZZZZ =]
< A osHn A CHZ no HH Z O 4a/ m Ay HHHH 0
O O Z G > HEHAXY *H O <@ HE DOVLOO
H s HO ~ m <SEM 24%40 ~ Z0 Ot EEMM =]
Zz N0 BHHEK W Rkl [alors] DULZZY K OO mMAH HHHH <
2 Z ZZ0AHC +«Z000n ZHM OHEZEOHME [ H OEHME MX>P>P>><C H
EmMH HD MZHD MHZMZ BEA OozAH A S0 BHMO B jasfs
mH MEMOQQZWQHMM gED 0 DROnNH % MEANOMOBHECHRERLEZOO
ORdNMAUSHOHDHEZMZN MO0 ZOE ME A HAEARGZ0OZRO0O000 M
OHAGZ OZEA EmmmHz O SZME B H <§BNH<< GEH
ZHOHROOMDH ~<1® HO ~SHKMUHDOO0 Oz  ~OM|n M>:mmmmm§ z
noozpHAEHE H NUEB ZHNNOOZNMOBHEHMO _ZHEA "NZ H O HRAERCC
<HE MHEHEOMZ K BACD UaAaH_ 2z 0z HIEOoUHM Ok UMMM EHP
OUHPNEEONNEHOICZOZH SZHH ZAMZOXNEN NEERNOONHDDDD 2
HZ HEDQéHHUWUO<OZB HMN~§AAHEMHEZAEM&& HERNNNNEHHO
[ B%UEM,HQEQEHWMmem &HZQZUUHABN%ZZZZ&<€<<ZOU
MAA% ZAE S DL ZEHM SMOZZZRAKOMZHAHE>MEDN OBBSéHMMMMMA
594 HETOOOHCCCHHOHLEEHARHOROMHHMMOLOHITINOOOMMM MK KHH
<mmmooooouoooaoomnn&xmxzzmmmmmmmmmaaaeaaaaeaa>3
OCNNINNOMNMMNHOO — OO S — MOLNOOLN M — SOMM— N D FNONOOM
NOONO —HONNDM—LNOHHONSOMDNAINANNNO—FH-N—ONFONO N~
—0NN—O WOr~N QOO0 — [~ —M oM e (9] NN —MNHONMANSNe—— N>~

1

O\—Nmﬁ'LnkD(\CDO\O‘—NMQ‘LD\OL\COGNO\—NMQ‘LOKDI\(DG\O‘—va‘mtol\wO\Or-va’Ln\Ol\
vvvvvvvvvvmmmmmmmmmm\owmuo\oxo\okouowhb(\b(\h(\(\t\t\cooocooocoooooco
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
\DkOkD\D\D\DLO\DkO\O\D\D\O&D\D\D\D\D\O\D\O\DkOLDkO\D\D\D\D&DLO\D\DkD\D\OkD\D\D\DKDLO\O\D&D\D\D\D

.00

.00

.00
135,430.79

135,430.79

ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL



ST T e
|I||mDBKmBmHZHEﬁWN&&WWmWNmMVN“ﬂNUIIIIII IIQMwmmNMWMN

*@ELSNLAY SY STIVIOL LIIHS 90T ATMIIM FHL STIVNOI -6L°0EV‘SEL TVLOL HHL
*@IINIWNND0A ATSNOIAHYd ¥O MOTHE JILSIT SNOILJHDXH A LNIWAVd ¥0d YHLSIOHE SIHL HAOIddV AHHYHH I



1

PAGE

- 2021/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 2/23/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

47
VEND# VENDOR

2/23/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

P T e T B AR o T R R e B e M S S SR RO R TR IR R L A L S UG S o D S S o

CONMOONOOONMANOOMDONOONONMOOO—SOMONANOOIOVOO0OO—O~003
CONMO— —NONNONOMNIANTOOSOSOONONANONTONNNOONDOFOONOONOMOOLD
A= A Dt oS s S s T s AR e R R T R T R e A R
T OOO®MOODMONNOOITNN ——NOOODVNS=ONDVSVOOVNVOVOSOOTON-OLD I~
t oMM DN~ —NNOONO—=NON—ODONMUFHINTOMS—LOOO—ODHMMOMNNME

~—O Om® 4 MON—LONM I OMN—e—NOFOONO M- WM O NOO VAW

PR AT - S| Ty e .~ . SR ~ s SRS -

0 - - < - 0 - N— - O« O TN Ow ™
— Ne— <t

e T T e = e P T € g e e e e g e g e e g e g O T e $ P A EE T e T P R R
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
'OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

— ~ O =
M o< H Z (D1 O R <LBO 1]
ZZ < HH Z Z»Z HEHO [afarys]
COH (AT )] =4 H HA HED>Z . Z0om
MmH= B Z G- S OAZMH g HOHKH
M- M O =m0 Om >ANE Z0EME nmo -~
n >EM HE HM Z <K H0 PO HQOOLW®W -~ Lp19) MmO ™
m EEU MBI < H oH4 = H0nO =} 2] z Héomq
H H O <H => HAQ<CAQ 0 i HH NnnOsHO
=0 Z &« zZ2Dm0 amm% EH B> A3L<L0 < Hd0 MZZ
5] DNH O HK 0> < 2K HOZDOA m§UUHmazw OOHdMEKOU
< EZZ NHEHZOUM 00 >0 H OHHARMAMSHHEHZORE O000VLWH
H g HSOH MIgD AHODZMEREEZO HNHDELEDHAXMDHADHA DHNZHEONOW
(024 HOHODO UOH%M §ZHMH MMEE OHOMDHNZEAEHAAROH OONKMAEERK
HEH HOHEMCEMNSHNSHEZMZNZZEOXMMERGHONEH <KZ00H MEMA NNUME M
s %] b DHZARDOOZFH AFRMKOM AZ janffn g = M0 MmO %
5] HMA>H <EOOKHD s OAQAMMMEL CHOHMEEEOVOOA AN Z2 BHEHEH HER
< NMEO AN Hd B ZOEAHHARAKEHOAARDDOHMEEKS <EHO ZZ -AaYaYaks
AD <O mqwmmaemom§oo 8 AHAESHEEZXEAOQAQARDD d ~SUZHIS00LMHHHD
HOOZS CEKE- ZN0 BAGZHA0OMNHHERO OMOUHHHEMMMO OmWEE Hunnn
nZzdH mZEPDAMBECHZAV0OZH Q;% O OpEEEOZZHMGH S HINM gmmmmz
§<QMEUOBBAUZU§<3¢§H<NH b o A [AOoMaM BAEHOMEHEAOORBEOBHEHEBEEH
SHEESZZZZHPDHSESZOH z>m§§§mmzzozazzzwzzmaoammw>>zsobom
DQHEHH<MWEEAOOOM<HODM Dommomzmmmm:m§OMMHmmHH<ooooa
g <moooooooooooaoommmmmwmmmHme&qu PN a A A A A RO ED RO R
MNNommmmomFNmmwvmvmwwMNmmhmbrmebmwmmmmovwwmrwmrmmmm
wmmmmmvmrwmmommbfvvowvamwmoowwwhhwwmmommmmmoowrmmom
NOr+—v— M oOoN ~N O« oun wWAN oo N OO MmM NOOSIN—O—O
— — —— o))
o
o

AP100B
TIME-14125
CHECK#

wmo~vamwbwmoFvamwhmmofvamohmmOFvamohmeFvammbmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmOOOOOOOOOOFrFrrrrrrrNNNNNNNNNNmMMMMMMMMM
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmwwwmwmwwwmwwwmwwwwmwwwwmowmwwwmwwwwwww
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
owwwmmwwwmmwmmwmwwwwwwmwmmmmmmwwmowmwmwwwmwmmwmmwmmm



Fovd

IIIImbEKmBmHzHEJWJW&W%MWU“MWHWANWdIIIIII

‘@ILSALAY SY STVLIOL LIIHS HOT ATIHIM FHL STIVNOI

-SL°6¥%1°S0Z

(B-ge-5
|coeR T

“AIININNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE JILSIT SNOILJADXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥O04d YHILSIODIY SIHL HAOYAdV AdHYHEH I

z0/1z0¢

Pd3ovY

00°

e e e e e e e e

[elelelolololelelololololololelele]
[elelelolololololalololelelolelsle]

LNAODSIA

GL°6¥%1'S0T
00°
GL°6¥%Ll'S0C
00°
GL°6%Ll'S0C
86°6¢C
0C°821L
00°001L
00°00L
L6°G61L
76 18
4
00°02¢
00°529
26°0S6'V
79°00€8
0S5° L6l
00°0€lL
98°600'92
00°0S1L
L0"S¥6‘L
LNNOWY
L20Z/€2/2

= = T T T T T T T T e T e e
ANNNANANNNNNNNNNNNN
[eleleololololalolalelolololele o)
ANANANNNNNNNNNNNNN
B e e S S T D il
MMM MMENMNMMNM
ANNANANNNNNNNNNNNNN
by g Gy S o B S ]
ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

93eq 3oayd

TVLOL TUNIJ

TVLOL AddH
TYLOL MOHHD

TYIOL HOV
TYLOL SSYTID
000 *ONI‘ATddNS OLAY ILHOI¥M
000 SHITAANS TVINOLINVYL ODTIM
000 ANIYT AVM
000 *S MIYANY QIYM
000 FYIVIO UNVALVYT AMTYM
000 JIAILOWOINAY YIYOIDIA
000 NOZI¥IA
000 TYLS0d SN
000 MNVE SN
000 VINIOYIA 40 YANMNSYIAL
000 FOATIENIY A0 NMOL
000 NI ‘S€9VYT NOILVIAITYD HAWL
000 dNo¥d SNOWWIL
000 YOLVAITE ddNMINASSAHL
000 T VIYOLOIA NVAITINS
000 dJg0D SATVYS YAMAUILS
SSYID JYOANIA

YALSIODAY MOHHO d/¥Y

TVLOL HHL

(o))
N
(&)}

—ONOMONN—S~—— 0O ~M
MONNOMN—— —— M — O

AINNOD SYNENINNT LZ0Z/€2/C

O—NMINOH~ONO — NM LN
L L L OO NN
[(elVelVelVolVe Vo Vo lNo Vo tNolNolNo Ne (Nol ol o}
[slelolololololololelelelolelel]
[te]VelVe Vo Ve Ve Vo NofNofNoNofNo Ne Noj e ANe}

P L-ENIL
g001L4dv




90:01L
0€

HNIL
FDVvd

6LI9ER elyiel
6L°9¢v'zIV CL

-6Z°L06°8€8°C
-6Z°L06'8EB‘T

-10°Z9L'¥€E
$6:1000'79% -1L°09
20:80S ‘1 )
16°ZVL'€E ~LL €SV €S
29766985
657717y
L9°LLS'9
9L 75’861 -10:005°z1L
€0°1L6'L68 -8L7051'6
-G8:108" 172
-G97966'58
977002yl -GZ EVL 0L
ZL"0E0 ‘€8 207,709
-L8*LEL'OVY L
05°ZpS Ll
08°799681
€2:699'L -00°001
08°85¥ /€ :
1G°685 567 -087LLL'SL
£6:990'6 -88° 1
VL EOL'ZE -02° LE
257 0L0‘ZLY -00°00L‘1
L8 TEV 6P -S6°LyP'SL
9L EE06Y
29°SLS'6€8'8  -¥SPSB'LLS
6L°9EV‘ZLV‘ZL  -¥9°¥ZL'8B6Z'E
6L79€v‘zIP'ZL  -P9 vZL'86Z'E
67000797
ZL 0E0'€E8 -Zv°828'2C
10°6L6
657826 /80€
857695221
yE TV 'LZE'0L  -TZ 968°S6Z'E
00:00%
00°000°2
HONVIVL LIQIED
ONIANE

LE"90L'S6L Y
LE°90L'G6L Y
LO"Z9L'¥E

86°LSE'EES

=
o <o
aN

—® WO—WO

(o To R g T et )
i
o
-

—O ©~N 0NN
<+ NO O WO~

.

o WO MN 0OON
M ON «—0 Oown

M N

N WO
-

-—

18°280°F%
6G°L¥L LT
66°L86'92G"1L
T97926°L¥6’ L
Nm.mmm~rvm~P
Fh.oo

zZ0°L¥0'9

o TN
or~m

=lE SECI69L €L
il et A VR

i A

U
o~
o

.

I
—un-onN O
<t ~-ono ™M

-
20

.

1 |
NIFONOIFOO N

|
MO MOUFTO—IN N

]
~O—
ayse

o~ MO —Or~oWN
.

P
on un

N
oaNN N
.

Lz0zZ/Le/ L

06 ‘€9¥

‘

@
o
wn

~

~

O ~NO
O —O O
NSO —
ONOTDO O
~ wn

——

~ ~

£~
~—

-—

o~

v O -

~ o

O FFANOMANOO™ O

oMN NVLVSNOY «—O
PN ~MN OOM— O

~OoOS OO HINOWN 00

© O =

oo ) L 2

HDONVYIVE
SNOIATYd

LITHS HONVIVE
ALNANOD DINININNT

-—

o N
(sgle)]
{{eje)]
b i

(3]

—

HONVIVE ANNd INIIIND TVILOL
FINLIANIIXH TYLOL
HONTIATE TYIOL

HONVTIVE aNNd ¥A ¥OI¥d TVLOL

¥x SadueTeq YSeD xx
Uunooody 3TPeID JUSIIND Y3JTeSaMUOuwo)
soueTed Yysed vql

soueTedg YsSeD) 92JIeJTOM TeTO=2dS
aoueTedg Yyse) o9O0TAISS 3g=d
ooueTeg YSBe) UOT3}ONIFSUOD TOOYDS
soueTedg ysed Aer3inQ Te3tded
soueTed YseD aUTYDRW DuTjoA
ooueTeg YsSeD I2ARSD9ITT 30aload
SoueTRg YSe) ONOSay/2ITJd
sdueTed Ysep 30V SHIAYD
aoueTed Ysed VSO
soueTedg Ysed VdA
soueTed YSBD }00q3XdJ], TOOYDS
aoueTeg Yyse) pood Tooyos

soueTed Ysed TOOUDS
soueTedg YseD SIUuRIH AS3J OTWOUODH
soueTeg yseD juswdoTaaa OTWOUODH
soueTed ysep 3xodaty
soueTedg YsSeD IaMOJ, TT2D
soueTed Ysep ||l6d
soueTeg YSeD 92IN]T2JI0J 3I9SSY
soueTed yse)d AIeiqrT MeT]
soueTedg YSBD S93TS TITIPUERT
soueTeg YsSe) UOT3OoNI3Suod M/S
soueTed Yse) Wb 23SeM PTITOS
soueTedg USED pPuUNg jUSWSSaSseay
@ouBTRg YSBD PUNJ TeIDdUdH

¥y SedueTed YSeD xx

SLIASSY TVYIOL

xx S319SSY xx

VdIl - 3Iewyouag

UOT3TPPY SHD - 3JUNODDV JVNS
}00Q3Xa], TOOUDS - IIewyouag
pood Tooyds - Iewyouag

g020C S®TI®S VSdA - JUNODDY JVUNS
suex] g0S0O - 3JUNODDY JVNS
UoT1eBTITH TTTIPUBRT-Iewydousg
jueqg SN - juswisaaul utaded
putyoayD Iewyouag
ysed A3lled
9DT3JO UT Ysep

xx S]9SSVY xx

xx KJITTTQRIUNOODY JIDINSEIIAL, xx

NOILAI¥DSHA
LNNODDY

sx KITTTQRIUNOODY IDINSEDIT, xx
x0L0TIOx

ONNWOVRMHFNO—LNVONMONOWVSNONO —LOLWD
MMM ———ANANNNNNNWOVOOD— ——ANLNNOO —
e NANNANNNNNNNNNNOOOO OO S -
[elolelolelolololclolololololelolelolalelolelolelo]le o]
|
[elolelolelolclololclololeloelalololololololelele [ale (o]
[elelslelolelolololololololalalolololololelololelele o]
MMM MNMNMNMMMMNMMMM MMM

| 1
[elelolololololololo]ls]
[elelolololololelele]le]
et ok Sl ol el Rl ok

—ooNNONMLOWN
O—OOoMUINUNNO
OO ——MIFNNM>

OO0O0O0O0OOO v
I

JHIGWNON
LNNODDOVY

666-# ANNA
L2/S0/¢€



LE"SP S0°.zL'Z8 S6°8L8'86 09°807°SL 00°000°L8L 00°000°1L81 --T¥I0L aNnd--

-98°LZ -00°TL9'L 00°2L9'L 00° 00°000‘9 00°000‘9 ¥x SYIOM OTTANd xx  0€0¥Z
88°'Ly S0"E6L'ES S6°90Z'L6 09°807°SlL 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL ¥x JUDW 93SeM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZL

xx onuaAedy JUWOW M/S xx GEL-# ANNJ

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00°000°sZ 00°000°'SZ --I¥I0L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000°‘SZ 00° 00° 00°000's2 00°000°'SZ ¥x UI SJX83jsueay xx 0S0L¥

xx ONUIADY JUDWSSISSLIN xx ZEL-# ANOI

8" 8% 6€°L0S'LVE'S 19°918'665'S 28°655 66V 00°¥ZE'LVP6 0L 00" PZE'LF6'O0L -=-T¥10L aNnd--
00°00L 00°958°60L 00° 00" 00°958‘60L 00°958‘60L xx d0ueTed pung JO 8SN xx  6666¥
00°00L 00°200°0SL 00" 00" 00°000‘0SL 00°000°0SL ¥y UI SI9IsSueal xx 0S0L¥
0Z'8LL 00°2L9°L6 -00°ZLL'vL 00" 00°005°LL 00°00SLL ¥x K393es OTTAN xx  OLOEE
vE'ZL 9€°365°2¢€ v WPV ZL 00" 00°000°‘S¥ 00°000°‘S¥Y ¥x SOOTAISS 9NOSdY pue AITd xx  020¥C
60°1LS 99°9ILS LY VE"BES'SY 60°0%L'Y 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 xx K393es OTTANd xx  0LOFZ
65" 8% 88°3€Z°L0L ZLTLoL'LoL ZHTL9E LL 00" LEE'80Z 00" LEE'80Z ¥x 3INOD JTODATD JO HIATD xx  0LOEZ
2 00°00L 00°J0S‘LE 00° 00° 007005 ‘LE 00°00S‘LE x¥ TRIISTOS xx  090€2
Pr 8587 LS 96°198'L¥ ¥0°916'v¥ 9b LEL'L 00°LLL'Z6 00°LLL'Z6 ¥x I2INSEAIL xx  0FOET
€276V 62°300°LY wLree'zy [SRAVAL] 00°2LZ'€E8 00°zLZ €8 ¥y ONUIAIY JO JIJUOTSSTUMOD xx  0E0ET
L9798 28°I6E’LbY 8L°00¥%'LEE §9°026'9S 00" ¥6L 8LL 00°p6L‘8LL *x JITIAUS xx  020€T
9S'¥¥  60°3€Z'66 L6 €ZV ETL 06°62Z 'Sl 00°z99‘2z2 00°299‘222 xx K9UI033V S, YjTeoMUOWWOD xx  0LOEZ
€L°6L 18°5€9°902 61°266'7L8 25°089°02 00°Z€9'6L0"L 00°Z€9'6L0"L ¥» PTY TeOTIOD23ED-UON xx 01022
-LE°SL -Zp°3.18'V TV LSL 9€E 8E°LSP'LL 00°€EE’LE 00" EEE’LE ¥x ONUIAIY SNOSUBTTIDSTH xx 06681
-00°00L -8L"ZLZ'S gL ziz's 09°8L 00° 00° *» SPUNIAY xx  0£08L
L 2L 1672601 60°60% Pp S9 00°00s‘1L 0070051 x» KoUI033V Y3TeaMUOWUWOD S3OIRYD xx  0Z09L
oL" L [¥A¢ 72 A4} 6271902 TETELL 00°9%S‘€ 00°9%5‘€ ¥x S3SOD JINOD xx  0L09L
S8 9% LLT3SL'vL 6Z°LbL'9L 6L°PL8 00°005'L€ 00°00S'LE xx Kjzedozg jo osn woxg onuAN xx  0Z0SL
8Z €V 6S°5LV ‘6L LP"025°'ST L5°988'C 00°000°S¥ 00°000°S¥ ¥x KQUOW 3JO @SN wWOxg aNUAARY xx  0L0SL
SL° V9 PSTLP9 9v"ZSE 0s°2ZL 007000t 0070001t ¥x 5994 DUTSSID0Id xx  0BOVL
0€°99 €V "3€8°62 LSTL9L'SL ZE9L9'T 00°000'S¥ 00°000°'S¥ ¥x S9INJTIIIOJ ¥ SOUTI xx  0LOPL
-S0°L -107E0S‘12 L0"€0592¢€ 12°950°191 00°000‘S0€ 00°000S0€ ¥x ONUSAdY TTTIPUET TEOOT xx  EEOEL
-6L"S -68°02Z% ‘L $8°026'SZ zs°v6L'e 00°00S'¥Z 00°00S‘¥vZ ¥x SOSUSDTT IdY30 ¥ SITWISd xx  0EOEL
07 "8€ 007096 00°0%S‘1L 00°SPE 007005‘2 00°005‘2 ¥x S99 TOUUSY %P SOUTI TBWTUV xx  0ZOEL
L S9 00°09S'% 00°0¥%‘2 00°0%0°L 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥y SOSUSDTT TRWTUV xx  0LOEL
98 v 69°ESL'EL LE'9VZ Zh 9z vbb's 00°0009S 00°0009S *x STTTM ¥ UOTIePIODdY UO S3XEBL xx  0LOZL
(244 9L ETV'S ¥8 9LS L1 €9°696°L 00700002 00700002 xx Soxel AJTTTIN IBUMSUOD xx  0Z0ZL
€2°0% pLZL8 8Vl 98°LzZL 122 6% 10Z°'SY 00°000‘0LE 00°000‘0LE " xx SOXe] @SN ® SITS TeOOT xx  0L0ZL
Z6°ZF  09°626'TV 0%°0L0'LS 98'¥6E ‘DL 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L ¥x }S9I33UI B SITITRUS x»x  090LL
7876¢ ¥Z°9S8°LE 9L EVL'8Y €2°€6 00700008 00700008 : ¥x Tejrded s, 3UBUDISN xx  0SOLL
Lz-zs LT ILE'9PL ELTEZ9'EEL L6 EE6'L 007000082 00°000°082 ¥¥ STOOL % AISUTUORW xx  0%0LL
L9°6F  00°LSO‘0SL’L 00°6¥6°LIL L 9L°¥€6°'69 00°000‘8LEZ 00°000‘8LE‘Z xx K3a9doxg Teuosiad xx  0E0LL
LL°SE 29°1SZ LL 8E"BPL'ZVL =Tl LeS 007000022 007000022 ¥¥ 9DTAJSS OTTANd x»  020LL
LO"6F LES99'189°L €9°PEE'SPL L Pl 6€EE’'9F 00°000‘L2ZV’E 00°000'LZV'E ¥x SOXBL HY xx Lottt

xx ONUSAIY pung TeIBUD xx 00L-# ANNI

QILOITTOONN FONVIVE INOOWY LNLORWY INNOWY LNNOWY NOILJI¥OSHA #LOOV
% a-I-x INE “¥ddav 1aoang
LZ0Z/LE/L - 0Z0Z/L0/L
90:01L HWIL AAVWNNS FNNIATY
l gove

: ALNNOD 9dNENIANNT *¥V090T0« 1202/50/¢€



8L°86

L8 L8
00°00L

00°001L

00°001L

19786
007001
66°86
vi°L
L L6

0S8°S2

00°00L
-85°27

-00°00L

-00°00L
-00°00L

-G6°8€8

-56°8€8

SZ°86

00°00L
-00°00L

LE'ZVL LLY

QILOITTIOONN  FONVIVE

%

69°LS8'S 00° 00°000'€8¥% 00°000‘€8¥
LEZYv ey 69°LS8'S 00° 00°00€‘8Y 00°00€ '8V
00°00L'VEY 00° 00° 00°00L'VPEY 00°00L'¥EY
00°00€ ‘8% 00° 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
00°85L ‘SS9 00°2Z¥2'6 00°00L 007000599 00°000°599
00°000°SS 00° 00" 007000°SS 00°000'SS
00°8SL°¥6S 00°2v0'9 00° 00°00Z ‘009 00°00Z°009
-00°00CZ 00°000°€ 00° 00°008‘2 00°008‘2
00°0c8‘9 00°002 00°00L 00°000°L 00°000°L
0S"EEL 6L 05°916'2€Z 08°LLL'SL 00°059°ZLE 00°059°'ZLE
00°0s9‘2ZL 00° 00" 00°0s9°zzZlL 00°0s9'zzL
-0S°9L6°2¥ 0S°916'2€T 08°LLL'SL 007000061 00°000°061L
-¥8° 191 P8 191 88°1L 00° 00°
-SZ°bPL STThPL 00° 00° 00°
-6S°LL 6S°LL 88° L 00" 00"
-05°68€‘8 05°68£'6 0Z°LE 00°000°L 0070001
-0S°68€‘8 0S°68E'6 0Z°LE 00°000°1L 00°000°1L
18°910'€6E 6L°€86'9 00° 00°000°00¥ 00°000°‘00%
00°000‘00¥% 00° 00° 00°00000¥% 00°00000%
-61L°€86°9 6L°€86'9 00° 00° 00°
LNNOWY INOOWV INNOWVY LNOOWY
a-I-x INIHIND “¥ddav Lasang
L2oz/1e/L - 0zoz/L0/L

z

90:01L
govd

FRIL

AYVWANS FONIATE
AINNOD DINENIANNT

-=TV¥IO0L aNnd--

xx UI sIajsuexy
¥x S3jURID 0DDRQOJ,

¥x A9Y pung SjueIn A®Q OTWOUODF
-=-TVLOL aNnd--
¥ UI sIajsuexy
¥y ONUIAY ASQ UODF
-=1¥I0L aNNd--
¥x UI sIajsuexy
¥x JURID JI0dATV
¥x ONUIAIY SNOJURTTIISTH
»» K3xedoag jo esn wWOIJ onuaAdY
¥y 9NUAAdY pungd 3xodaTy
--1I¥10L aNnd--

¥x UI sIagsueal
¥x XeJ, SUOT3edTunumo)

xx ONUSA3Y pung |L6d
-=TYI0L AaNnd--

¥x T[RISPAI - 9INJTIIIOJ 3}ISSY
xx 3S9I93UL

xx ONUIAIY 9IN3TOIIOJ }OSSY
-=1T¥LOL aNQd--

xx S3SOD 3anop

xx onuaaady AxeaqrT me]
-=TY10L ANnd--

¥x UI sIajsuely
¥x 9NUIAIY OTeS S93TS

xx ONUSASY $93TS TTTIPULT

NOIL4AI¥OSsAd

*¥Y090TO«

¥
*x

¥

¥

*x

¥

¥
*¥

¥

*¥
*¥*

*¥

¥
*¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

0S0L¥
06072

9ZZ-# aNNd

0S0L¥

SZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0Z0S1L

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€102z

SLZ-# aGNDJ

0LOEE
0L0SL

bLZ-# aNNJ

0L09L

€LZ-# aNNJ

0S0LY
0zZoLy

LEL-# ANNI

1202/50/¢€



-06°ZLL -€EL"L9E’LOZ'L

=%9°2LiL
-00°001L

S9°¢

00°2
887 L

6

8
6

-00°00L -L¥"L68

99°L
ov°z
PL'S
LE'E

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°001L

68°S

L6'v
69°2
¥o'6
L9

14

L
14
14

S

9
L
14
6

QILOITTOONN  HONVIVE

€

€L°12V'S92'2 8L 0SL'6 00°%50‘p90°L 00°%S0‘¥90°‘1L
-85°655'861°1L 85°609'292'2 €L'VE6'S 00°%S0‘P90°L 00°¥S0‘P90‘L
=giizLele sL'z18'e S0°912 00° 00°
SL"899°SL8 SZ°LEE'6S S8°108°LbZ 00°000°'S€E6 00°000'S€6
927 L0988l VL Z6E'LY 00°681L'v22 00°0000€Z 00°000°0€2
06°256°L89 oL LvO'LL oL Lvo‘LL 00°000‘s0L 00°000‘S0L
Lv 168 SL*S9S 00° 00"
62°¥2S 0SS LL*SLY ‘%09 $9°966'S8 00°000'GSL‘L 00°000°SSL L
LzrioL'ozi €L°86Z°'8Y 9¥ 0vZ'€E 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
LZ vS8°192 ELSVL'BLE €L°98L LY 00°00008S 00°000‘08S
S8 LLS'ELL SL°Z8v'9zT 90°0L6'VE 00°000‘00% 00°000'00%
-0L"6PS L1 0L 6FS LL 00° 00° 00°
-GL°200' 1L SL°Z00'LL SZ'EPL'OL 00° 00°
-SL°200°LL SL°Z00'LL SZT'EVL'OL 00" 00°
-LS'SSL'PES LS SSL'PES €0°WPZ'LL 00" 00°
-10"869°LLS L0°869°LLS 09791809 00° 00°
-68°L9E‘0L 68°L9E'OL 68°L9E'0L 00° 00°
-S0°¥bS‘9 S0°¥pS'9 20°Lv0‘9 00" 00°
-29°Ssvl 29°ShL 2s°TL 00° 00"
LP ZSL'000°LL 65°92£'089'8 8E°LV6'89E"L 00°6L0°L89'6L  00°6L0'LB9'6L
LZ v60°9LY'Z €L°S09'PEE’L 90" LIk LLZ 00°00L‘0L8'E 00°00L‘0L8‘E
LLTLvL'STY L €8°S9% 'SES SZT°8VL LY 00°ELZ 1961 00°€LZ 1961
€6°€LO'SPI’'9 LO"VSB'P6L’9 €2°0ZZ'€0L’L 00°8Z6'6EV'EL  00°8Z6'6EV‘EL
¥0'LEB'ESY 96°007'SL P8 LI9L L 00°8EZ 69V 00°8€Z'69¥
INNOWY ILNNOWY INNOWV LNOOWVY
a-L-i INZHEND “¥ddv Lasang
LZ0Z/LE/L - 020zZ/10/L

Fovd

90:01L

FWIL

AAVWANS FONIATH

ALNNOD S¥NENANAT

-=-T¥10L aNnd--

¥xTRIOP3 - IOV SFUWOxx  0EOQEE
BUTHOSYD UO 3ISAIIUL 01081

¥xONUIASY pungd 30V STAVDxx 08Z-# ANONI

--TYL0L aNOQd--
xx UI SIagsueag
*x 93B3§ - VSO
»¥ TBD0T - VSO
»¥ ONUSA3Y pung vsd

--TV¥I0L aNnJd--

xx UI SIajsueal

xx P8d - AJX9S TeTO0S ¥ dIRITAM
¥¥ 93€3S-AJ3S TeTO0S B aIeIToOM
x¥ AJ9S D0g/@IRITOM I03F sabxeyd

»» ONUSA3Y pund VdA

--1YL0L aNnJd--

¥ 93jejs-uoriednpd

xx 9NUSAdY PuUNJ YOOQ3IX3L TOOYDS

--TVYLOL aNOJd--

*x 0SOLP
*¥ 090%2
¥ 0LLoL

*x C9Z-# ANQA

*x  0S0LY
*x  0LO€EE
*x  090%2
*» 0LL9L

*x 09Z-# aNnd

*x 02092

*x €GZ-# ANOJ

Teiopad Pood TOOYdS  0BOEE
93e3s POOJ TOOUSS  00LbZ

»¥ UOTjeonpd o3 sabieyd
xx KSUOW JO 3Sl WOIJ SnNUIAdY

x» 9NUSASY pung poog TOOYdS
-=-T¥IOL aNAd--

xx UI SIajsueay

xx Telspag-uorjeonps

¥¥ 23ejs-uotjedonpz

xx UOTjeONpPE I03 Ssabieyd

¥x ONUSAdY pungd TOOyds

NOIL4I¥DS3aA

*¥Y¥090TOx

*¥ 08191
*x 01061

*x ZSZ-# ANONA

*x 0SO0LP
¥ 080€€
*¥ 0012
*» 08191

*x 0SZ-# aNNI

1202/S0/¢€



80°LP 0Z'BLL'SEL'LL

08°880'ZE6°61

bL*182'G28°C

00°L0Z'L99°LE

00°L0Z'L99 LE

-=TV¥I0L TYNII--

-00°00L -L8"960‘061

*x
*¥
**
*¥

%

*¥
¥

¥

*¥

¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

**

*¥

*¥

¥

¥

L8°960°061 LO"Z9L'VE 00° 00" --T¥10L aNQd--
-00°00L -0Z°8Z 0Z°82 00" 00° 00" xx S9Xe] SWOdUI ?3eis
-00°00L -SZ°LZZ'98L sz°LzT'98lL SL 6EE'VE 00" 00" ¥» SOXBJ PIjRWTILH
-00°00L -00°2L 00721 00°ZL 00° 00" ¥x 93je}§-S°88J FITIALS
-00°00L -ZV"628°E v 628'¢€ ZE0LY 00° 00" ¥x S994 jJJTISLS
¥y ONUIASY PUNJ Y3 TEeSMUOUNCD

-00°00L -88°¥6L°LZ 88°¥6L'LZ LL"09 00° 00" --1YI0L ANOd--
-00°00L -LL"69€E0Z LL*69E'02 00° 00° 00° ¥x S3ISO0D PaIdA0DIY
-00°00L -LL"SZ8 L1528 LL°09 00° 00° xx KBUOW JO 9sn woxj snusasdy
¥x °nuaa’dy vdI

-00°00L -86°599 86°599 00° 00° 00" --1V¥I0L ANQd--
-00°00L -86°599 86°599 00" 00° 00" xx SPOTAI®S TRTD0S 103 sabieqd
xx ONUDIADY aIxeITOM TeTroeds

89°GL  €8°8FV‘LPZ LL"LSS'0EE’ L LL ESP'ESH 00°000‘8LS L 00°000‘84S°L --1I¥I0L aNnd--
86°SL  8Z°L98'62Z L ZEL'BOZ L LL'ESP'ESY 00°000‘8€ER ‘L 00°000‘8E¥W ‘L xx UI sIajsuely
§S°ZL  SSTLBSLL sy sipzzl 00° 00°000°0%1L 00°000‘0¥L ¥y UOT3EONpPE
xx DUNJ 9OTAISS 3qaQ oNUBAY

00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S --I¥IOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00" 00°000‘S 00°000°S xx UL sSIagsuely
xx ONUIAdY punJ SUTYOeW BuTIdA

-0s°Lz  -00°02Z 00°0Z0°L 00° 00°008 00°008 --1V¥I0L ANQd--

-05°LZ -00°022Z 00°020°L 00" 00°008 00°008 I9A@S93TT 393(01d

xy ONUIAY I9AES9ITT 30al01g

-16°€L -20°000°SZ 20°000°01L2 10°005°‘ZL 00°000°S8L 00°000‘S8L --TY10L aNnd--
00° 00° 00°000°s81L 00° 00°000°s8L 00°000‘s8L ¥x UI sIagsueiy

-00°00L -20°000°SZ 20°000°SZ L0°00s‘ZL 00" 00" ¥x9LE SNUSASY SNOJURTTIOSTHxx
xxTe3TdeD saoTAIeg Haswg anusasy
QILDOFATTIOONN HONVIVE INNOWY ILNOOWY ILNNOWY LNOOWY NOIL4I¥DSEA
% a-L-x INZRINO ‘y9ddv 13oangd
LZ0Z/LE/L - 0Z0Z/10/L
90:01L EWIL AGVWANS FNNIATA
14 Jovd ALNNOD SVNENINAT *¥V¥090TOx

000S2
000%2
0zZog€z
06681

SLL-# ANNd

0Zo6L
0L0SL

SOL-# aNnJd

0€081L

LOL-# GNNJ

0S0LY
080EE

0Zv-# aNOd

0S0L¥

6LE-# ANNJ

06681

LLE-# ANOI

0S0LY
06681

9LE-# ANNI

#1LD0OV

1202/50/¢€



00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000°'sZ 00°000°‘SZ
00°00L 00°000°‘SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000°‘s2 00°000°SZ
6E°LVF  08°PLF'88L'S 00° 0Z°6¥8'8SL'S 29°689'025'1L 00" PZE‘'LK6'0L  00°PZE'LVPE'OL
ZTL'PS  80°0LZ90L’E 00° T6°62v'2ZE9°C €2°v6Z'868 00°00L‘BEL’S 00°00L'8EL’S
PE'S6  00°EL9LY 00" 00°LZ€E'C 00" 00°000°0S 00°000‘0S
OL"LE 00°SZ6'L 00° 00°SLO‘LL 0070582 00°000'sZ 00°000°sZ
-€€°91L -¥9°629°'CL 00° ¥9°626'68 09°ZLZ'9L 00°00€LL 00°00€‘LL
6S°9L  L9°L9L'9E 00° BESZEE L) SvTLL 00°000'8¥ 00°000'8¥
SZ°LZ  6Z°0E9°L 00° LL*69€E°02 00° 00°000'82 00700082
L9°€E9 8P 69S'LE 00° 2S0EP ‘LT 9E°ZhP'P 00°0006S 00°0006S
85°8L  €2°099°LS 00° LLTSTE'92T 05°895‘6€ 00°986°LLZ 00°986°LLZ
90°62 LE"LBS 00° €9°8Lp‘L €L 6LZ 00°000‘2 00°000‘2
by L2 €8°026'L 00" LL"6LO'S SL°L 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°SZ  00°0SZ'EL 00° 00°0SL'6€E 00°0SZ'€EL 00°000'€S 00°000‘€S
00° 00° 00° 00°00L 00" 00001 0000l
€6°6Z 0S°0€8'EE 00° 0S°69L‘6L 05769922 00°000‘€LL 00°000‘€ELL
L9'¥PE 9P LEL'6L 00° ¥S'Z0L'6¥L 80°020'61L 00°0¥Z ‘822 00°0vZ ‘822
LO'8F  9LELLLY 00° ¥8°956°0S 8€°0LS'9 00°0€EL'86 00°0€EL'86
LP'0F  LO'PS6'LE 00° €6°S¥6'SS €P°SE9‘L 00°006'€6 00°006‘€6
LL"8Z SL°S60'S9lL 00° S8°v06'60% 6Z°S6V'ELL 00°000°SLS 00°000°SLS
0L°8Z 9V E6L'EL 00° pST9¥Z L8L ¥9°525°09 00°0%¥ ‘092 00°0¥% ‘092
69°9v  L9°80F ‘009 00" €E€° L6V 'S89 0r°9z5°8LL 00°006°s82°1L 00°006°S8Z"1L
09°€¥ 18°9SS‘L¥L 00" 6L°LLB 061 L9°986'61 00°8Z% ‘8EE 00°82F ‘8EE
SP PP 8P SL9'LE 00° 25'66%‘6€ SL°€Z8'S 00°SLL 1L 00°SLL LL
6L°LY ZL'920'6 00° 82 €LS'TL €9°€E0% ‘L 00700912 00700912
-00°00L -0Z°LZL'9 00" 0z°LzL'9 88°LL8 L 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°9¥0‘6 00° 00°9%0'6 00° 00° 00"
LO"EP  EE"S00'OEL 00" L9 wbz'zLL 8L O0LL'SZ 00°0SZ‘Z0€ 00°0SZ'20¢€
8L°06 86°898°¢€8 00" Z0TLEL'6 88°6S 00°000°'€6 00°000°€6
L9°6S  99°06L 00" PE PES S9°L8 00°GZe‘L 00°GZe‘L
88°6S  02°058'C 00° 08°6¥2°C L E9E 00°00L‘S 00°00L‘S
S§9°96 0L°S86'LL 00" 06°vLY ¥0°S9 00°00%‘ZL 00°00%‘ZL
PPTLE  P9TLLABLZ 00" 9€°8S5L'09 PS°SLE’'S 00°0€9°'88 00°0€9'88
95°87  Z6°1L66'€ET 00" 80°80%‘SZ 06865 00°00% ‘6% 00°00%'6¥
6€°SL Lz zzo ‘oL 00° 6L°LLE'SS SE°896'FV 00700069 00°000‘69
SL'8F B0°E06'6LL 00° 267900921 Z1L°996'9L 00°016°S¥Z 00°0L6'ShZ
PL'PP  SL°LOZ'86 00° sgrzLzizlL 85 ¥8F LL 00°087'612 00°08%‘612
SZ'8E  6bTLLO'ZV 00° 16°226°L9 0€£°80S'0L 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
62y  ¥6°LLZ'LOL 00° 90°8Sv‘ZrL L6°980°02 00°0L9'6¥Z 00°0L9'6¥2
60°EP 1srzszie 00° 6%°L90'82 0L°P0S‘€E 00°0ZE'6¥ 00°0ZE'6¥
ONINIVWIY FONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY LNOOWY
% QIYIEWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTRIND *¥dav L3aoang
L20Z/1E/L - 0zoz/10/L
90:01L FWIL AYVWANS FENLIANIIXE
S 39vd

ALNNOD S¥NENANAT

-=TVIOL ANQd--

sabey uotjezrrenba jo paeog

xx osuadxgy juswssasseay

--TVIOL ANnd--

¥ Spung Iayjo Ol sIejsuexy
»» Sjuswaaoxdwur Tejrded

»x osuadxmy sdols AWA

¥x S3TJousg abutag

¥ UOTSuUa3lxdg aarjexadoo)

x» K3TIOUINV ‘A®Q TETIISNPUI

»x 3Juswdoreaaqg X3TUnUWOD/uU0dl
»x 3Juswdoresaq 43 TuUnuwwod

x¥ S}TWISL 8S)) TRUOTITPUOD

xx Bbutuuerd

xx uorjetadoaddy gSD SpPeOIssoxd
¥y JBUTWEXF TeOITPIW

»¥ uotjertadoaddy 3dag y3jTesH
spunoxp ® sburpTINg

¥x TOIJuUOD TRWTUY

¥¥ TeT2T330 burprIng

¥x TTep Teuotbay juowpatd

xx SuoTrjetradoaddy anosay % 9aITd
¥¥ JUSWRDIOJUF MeT ¥ FITIAYUS

»» A9UI033Y Y3 Tesamuouwuo)

xx I03RUTPIOOD SSBUJTM/WIIOTA
x» A3Tandeg asnoyjzanod

xx Spung 3snxl ABoTouyodl }ISTD
xx JURID VA Jo Axeaqrl

¥¥ 3IN0D JTNOATD JO XIATD

x¥ 3INOD DT3ISBWOQ/STTULANL

»» 23exjstben

xx 3INOD }OTIISTA TeIBUD

¥¥ 3INOD FTNDIATO

xx Jexjstbay

*x DIeOg TeI0}03TE

xx Durssaooig ejeq

xx JIaanseax]

¥y ONUSAdY JO ISUOTSSTUMOD

xx S9OTAJS TeuoTSSaJoid

xx UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3junod

¥» SIosTazadng jo paeodg

»x 9suadxdy pung Tersusd

NOILJINOSEA

*¥YV¥090TOx

*x

¥
¥
¥

*

*
*¥
¥
¥

¥
L
¥
¥
¥

¥

0zezL

ZEL-# ANOI

00066
000%6
68716
L00L6
000¢€8
00918
00s1L8
00Z18
oLLL8
0oLL8
00s2S
00S1LS
00Z1LS
00zZeY
001S€E
000%€E
00zee
00¥ZE
00ZLE
ootzz
oLéLz
00812
[A7A%4
oLLiz
00LLZ
00912
00€LZ
ooziz
ooLLz
oozel
00LEL
oLsziL
oLvzL
0LEZL
oLzzL
ootLzi
oottt

00L-# aNnJ

#LO0V

1202/50/¢€



LL'€E6  0S°LE9'ZSE 00° 05°2Z9€'0¢€ 00" 00°000'€8¥ 00°000'€8¥
LL'E6  0S"LE9'ZSV 00° 0S°Z9€‘0€ 00" 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000°€8¥
L6" 78 LE'ZHO' LY 00° 69°LSZ L 00°002 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
L8°L8 LE"ZVR 2V 00° 69°LS8'S 00" 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥

-00°00L -00°00¥%‘L 00° 00°00%‘L 007002 00" 00°
0L"L6  66°SKL'6¥9 00" L0°pSZ'SL 16°986°2 00°000'599 00°000°599
0L"L6  66°SPL'6V9 00° L0°pSZ’SL 165°986°C . 00°000°599 007000599
-86°VE -0L°8LE'60L 00° 0L°820°'2Z% S8°LOE'EL 00°0S9'ZLE 00°059°ZLE
00° 00° 00° 00°000°S81L 00" 00°000°s81 00°000°s81
-89°68 -0L°8LE'60L 00° 01°820°LET S8°LOE'EL 00°059LZL 00°0s9°LzZL

-00°00L -00°000'2 00° 00°000°2 00° 00° 00"

-00°00L -00°000'2 00" 0070002 00° 00" 00"

00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00° 00°000'L 00°000‘1L
00°00L 00°000°tL 00° 00° 00° 00°000°L 00°000‘L
PE'S6  ZETLLE'LBE 00° 89°829'8lL 18°Z8€'C 00°000‘00% 00°000°00%
00°00L 00°000°0S1 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘0SL 00°000°0S1L
¥S°Z6  ZE'LLE'LET 00" 89°829°8l 18°2z8€‘2 007000052 007000052
SE'PE  ZZ'68L°29 00" 8L°018'8LL 90°608°'LZ 00°000°1L81 00°000°L81
SE'VE  TT'68L'Z9 00° 8L 018 8LL 90760812 00°000°1L81 00°000°L81
ONINIVWIN FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWV INNOWY
% QIWIEWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INEMAND "¥ddv Laosand
LZ0Z/1E/L - 0Z0Z/10/L
90:0L IWIL AYVWAAS FANLIANIIXE
9 3OVd

AINNOD D¥NENANNT

-=TV¥I0L ANNJ--

*»¥xPBOY AM 93TS PUI DBanquauniyy

-=T¥IOL aNQd--

»¥ SpuUng I9Y3j0 Ol siejsuel]
x¥ Te007T @suadxg aeQ uody

a

*x d A8Q OT el
-=-1¥10L aNnd--
¥x 330dITY

xx 9suadxg pung jxodaty
--1¥10L aNnd--

¥x Spung Iayjo 03 sIejsuea]l
x¥ SeanjTpuadxy L16d ¥ LL6

xx osuadxd L1163 ¥ LL6
--1T¥10L aNnd--

¥y 9IN3TOJIOJ }ISSY

xx 9suadxy 9aIn3T93JI0J 39SSY
--1¥10L aNnd--

xx Sosuadxg

xx osuadxy AiexqrT Mmeq
-=-T¥10L aNnd--

xx SPUNJ ISY30 O3 SIdFSuely
xx 9suadxg S93TS TTTIPULT

xx Sosuadxy TTTIpPUeT
-=TV¥I10L aNNd--

x¥ UOTJOdTTOD 23SeM PTITOS

xx Osuadxy JwbW M/S

NOILdIdOS3a

*¥¥¥090TOx

xx S2IN3TPuadxy SIURID ASQ UODH xx

¥
¥

¥

¥

*x

¥
¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*x

¥

¥
¥

¥

*¥

¥

gLs1L8

9ZZ-# aANNA

00066
00018

GZZ-# aANOd

0pLOY

LZZ-# aNna

00066
00F%LE

SLZ-# aANNd

00FL6

bLZ-# aANOJ

00612

€1Z-# aNna

00066
LZVOV

LEL-# ANNI

(x4 4114

SEL-# aNna

1202/50/¢€



00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00" 00°008 00°008 --1¥10L aNNd--

00°00L 00°008 00° 00° 00° 00°008 00°008 asaesa3TT 309(0ag juswdtnba  00LSE
xx So9suadxy I9AeS9ITT 3009(0Xd xx LLE-# ANOI

0€'9% BE°659'S8 00° 29°0vE'66 00° 00°000‘s81 00°000°S81L -=T¥l0L aNnd--

0E'9F B8E'6S9'SS 00" 29°0vE‘66 00" 00°000‘s81L 00°000'S81 ¥» Pund Te3TdeD S90TAISS DIswd xx  00WZE

xx osuadxgrejrded S90TAIDS DIowH «x 9LE-# ANAI

-16°82 -0L'96E'E0€E 00" 0L"0SP'L9E"L 91°925'L8Z 00°%S0‘%90"L 00°¥S0‘¥90°1L --TV¥I10L aNnd--
-00°00L -LS°8SZ'PL 00" LS°8SZ Pl 00° 00" 00" xxPUNJ 3OV SENVO Jex3}sTOWxx  008ES
-LL"LZ -EL"BEL'68Z 00" EL'Z6L'ESE’L 91°925°L8Z 00°%S0‘%90°1L 00°%S0‘¥90°1L ¥¥PUNJ 3OV SFYVO AJunodxx  QOLES

»xS9suadxy pund 3OV SHUVOxx 08Z-# ANNI

86° 7S €6°L0L PLS 00° L0°868°'0ZF S8°108'L¥Z 00°000'S€E6 00°000°S€E6 -=1¥I0L aNnd--

86° VS €6°LOL'PLS 00" L0868 02V S8°108°1L¥Z 00°000‘S€6 00°000°S€E6 ¥x osuadxg pund ¥SO xx  00SES

xx SOSUDdX™ VSO xx Z9Z-# ANNI

S§9'6€  86°090°8S¥ 00" 20°6£6 969 LL'E6L'98 00°000°SSL L 00°000°SSL L --1¥10L ANNd--
06°2F 86°960'LLE 00° Z0E06 ‘€LY 0L'%60°LS 00°000‘s2ZL 00°000°S2L *x 3SVE xx  0000S
LL'PE  00°P96'9FL 00° 00°9€0 ‘€82 LO"660'SE 00°000‘0€E¥ 00°000°0€w TeJspad ¥ 93e3g-SjuUdWdSINGSTA  000LL

xx S9suadxy VAA xx 09Z-# ANAJ

-00°00L -L8°6LL LLY 00° L8°6LL LLY €p°SZ0'pL 00" 00° -=T¥LOL aNnd--

-00°00L -18°6LL'LLY 00° L8 6LL LLY EP°S20'VL 00° 00" saanjtpuadxd pood TOOUds  001S9

¥x 95UadXE puUNd PoOJ TOOUDS xx Z5Z-# ANAJ

68°GS LP*2ZSL°000°LL  00° 65°92€'089'8 8E°LV6'89E' L 00°6L0'L89'6L  00°6L0°L89 6L -=1V¥I0L ANOd--

00°00L 00°LPO‘L96 00° 00° 00° 00°L¥0‘L96 00°L¥0°L96 ¥¥ SPUNJ JIBYJ0 O3 SIVISURIL xx 00066
-96°1Z -VE'866'Z9L 00" V€256 'V06 6L°LLB PV 00°¥S6°LPL 00°pS6°LbL Abotouyosy TOOYdS 00089
00°00L 00°SE0‘LEL 00" 00" 00° 00°SE0'LEL 00°SE0‘LEL Tedtoutag asea7 Te3Tded 00049
€8°LV  9€°982°SZ8 00° ¥9°EVL ‘006 8L°888'8¥ L 00°0€W‘SZL L 00°0€Ew‘SZL’L @ouruUajUTRN ¥ suoTjexado  000v9
6L°09 E€8°L¥P9'LO6 00° LLTLLL'96S 69°LSS‘L9 00°6SL L6V L 00°6SL ‘L6 L uotjejzodsuell  000€9
6£°0€  9L°9L9'EST 00° ¥8°968'08S 8€°869'89 00" €LS'VES 00°€LS'vES UOTIRIISTUTWPY 00029
§9°8S  0P°0L0’SBO‘S 00" 09°912'869°S PETLE6'PRO‘L 00°L8Z'EBL'EL  00°LBZ'EBL'EL uoT3dNIISUI 00019

»x Sosuadxd TOOYDS xx 0SGZ-# ANOI

ONINIVWEN FONVTIVE INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY NOILJIN¥DSHA #1LOOV
% QIIIEWNONINN HONVEEWNONE a-i-x INIJAND “¥ddv 13oang
LZ0Z/1e/L - 0Z0Z/10/L
90:01L FWIL AGVWWNS FANLIANIIXE
L Fovd

ALNNOD OYNENANNT *¥V090TO« 1202/50/¢€



09°L¥ ¥6°610°2€6°LL 00" 90°LBL'SEL'6L 68°686°LBL'V 00°L0Z°L99'LE 00°L0Z'L99°LE
-00°00L -L8°960'06L 00" L8°960'061 LO"Z9L'PE 00" 00°
-00°00L -L8°960°061L 00° L8°960'061 L0"Z9L'¥bE 00" 00"
-00°00L -LL"691'2Z 00" LL 69122 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -LL 69122 00° LL 69L’ze 00" 00" 00~
-00°00L -LP"EEE’L 00° Ly EEE’L 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -LP EEE’L 00° LP EEE’L 00" 00" 00°
88701 L 008'LLL 00° 65°66L°900 L 86°LSE'EES 00°000'8LS‘1L 00°000'8L5°L
ZL 91 68°225"1LLL 00° LLTLLY'T68 ELTLLY'EY 00°000°%90°L 00°000°¥90°L
S0° eaLLt 00° 8V ZZL'ELS $2°988'68¥% 00°000'¥%LS 00°000‘%LS
-00°00L -1L°190'9 00" LL"190'9 00" 00° 00°
-00°00L -LL"190'9 00" LL* 1909 00" 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°'S 00°000'S
00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S
ONINIVAIN HONVIVE INOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY

% QIYIEWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTEIND “¥dav Laoang

LZ0zZ/L€/1 - 0202/10/L
90:01L FWIL AYVWNNS FANLIANIIXE
8 @OVd

AINNOD SINENANNT

==TYI0L TV¥NIJ--

--TVIOL aNNd--

»»x Y3Tesmuowwo) 03 saduejljrwsy

xx osuadxg pung Yy3jTesmuoumod
--1IV¥1OL aNnd--
xx X3TIOYINVY ARG TETIAISNPUIL
¥x 9suadxdy pund VAl
-=T¥I10L ANnd--
xx Sosuadxgy azejTaM Teroads
xx Sosuadxg axejreMm Teroads
--TYI0L ANOd--

xx TOOUDS 20TAISS 3qeQ
xx 9SNOY3INOD 20TAISS 3qed

¥x Pungd 90TAISS 3qeq
--1I¥I0L aNnd--

¥x Tooyos Xer3no tejrded

»x 9snoyzano) Aerino tejrded
=-=1¥I0L aNnd--

xx PUNg duTyoeW HuToA

xx Sosuadxzy pung auTtyoeW Hutjop

NOILAIN¥OSIA

*¥¥090TOx

*¥

¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

¥
*¥

¥

*¥

*¥

¥

*¥

00616

SLL-# aNNd

00918

SOL-# aNnJ

00001

LOL-# aANNd

0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# aNOnd

LLEYE

0zZe-# ANNA

[14449

6LE-# ANNJ

1202/50/€



PAGE 1
PRT12
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

2/28/2021
PAYMENTS

31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08
252108

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

)40
ooo
L0 B o ad

—ONM

—O—

— <N

-
.

oONN
M

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

onm
[e)Ye))

(ko))
[e)]e)]

3676.46-
3676.46-

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

cmm
[ele)}

()]}
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

Mmm
(1)}

(1))
(o]}

MmmM
NN

< <
N
.
—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196456.16- 16429.69- 3212885.85- 2248.46 99.93

16552.21-

3231686.52

oM
o

<
o
—
—

HALF TOTALS

oM
[e)]e)}

(1))
[]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

99.93

2248.46

13522.96- 3225155.28-~

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

—

[e)]e)}

[ealep}
[ea]e)}

MM
(1)}

(1o}

R

——

o~
[toxte}

NN

[ex]e))
=
(YolNe}

-—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

14039.14- 3245094.56- 2985.43 99.91

3231055.42-

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

oo
[e)le)}

[ealep}
[ex]e))

HALF TOTALS

99.90

3175528

17760.61- 3254440.53-

3236679.92-

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

DEPT TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

oM
[cefeo)

(Yo}
[e)Ye))

O
oo

o~~~

o=

aNN

HALF TOTALS

99.83

3257853.17- 14625.47- 3272478.64- 5608.77

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38

2 R2

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS



aNQ
— &
e =]
MO
EHE
e e
0O 4
< O
A O

of

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

2/28/2021

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

OO
[TolVe}

[exle)]
[ex1e)]

9704.99-
9704.99-

Lo
(Tal¥e}

ftedle]
=
NN

.

~r~

—

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

99.50

3488451.54 3458388.67- 12487.59- 3470876.26- 17575.28

10981.22-

3499432.76

o~
oo

[l
[o)]e)]

HALF TOTALS=

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3718625 98.94

3465293.51-

3450679.81- 14613.70-

3502479.76

5830.62-

3508310.38

729990.60-
729990.60-

—

RE2020 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

ST

nuwn
[Tel¥e}

mnwn

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

97.36
99.49

93020.80
168736.36

3431764.43-
32943462.27-

19955.69-
177662.78-

3411808.74-
32765799.49-

3524785.23
33112198.63

3948.03-
93152.32-

3528733.26
33205350.95

33112198.63 32765799.49- 177662.78- 32943462.27- 168736.36 99.49

93152.32-

33205350.95

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 2/28/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

Mmooors~-NO
DONOWO

OO Ors
AOOOOOO

VDO—OW
monsters N

L T Do IS |
<t FoOIN
aN~o~~

LU~ O—
—~— OO0
N—NOO

—Ov—

1753052

— MO Oo

3

3

]

1

4
47398.63-

527134.38-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

tMOoooom
OOt oown

~c~oYoors
OO OOO

Lo o

MO0 <
~ooo ! o
AR .
MmN 0N ™
g e oo O
L 2) W ) o
o @
= o~

| T et S R
NOr~0OoLn
omnwNowoMmM
et SOy W
owNONOM
N~~~
WO —<HM
o3 T g —
- <
o0 « -
e

B U
™M o~
ol ek b <
0 e .
Yol olVe) o
N~ =¥
™ ™
= -

A W o o (o |
—OHOONW
O~NNO O
Q)i Aoy 81 W
nr-oownom
AN~ N
VOOV~ IO
=N o
b R bl i =~
© A Yk -—
=
—OMIOLNN
oMOr~oOo
T )
NN OO
or-r-unr-nm
OVOW—IM
aN~O o
—omMmLwn | o
o« -
S

A |
OO O
— >~ @©
O~ o~
=M o
—Mom oo}
o0 «— o
™ <

| I
o)) (o))
e o
@ @©
- —
o o
o~ N
o~ N
n mn
—N~NOWnS
O~ OO0
o 0 le e "8 e
oo onors
NO—N>~NO
NOOO— >
NN O <
— N0 ™
n - P
- -—
I
ANNNNAND
mmm9>xé
ANONNNNNEH
O

B

P

=

<

fa s}

1049753.07- 89211.49- 2584598.72 2512011.53- 13102.94- 2525114.47- 59484.25 97.70

3723563 .28

DEPT TOTALS

FO—LO~ON
WOMANNOO
o i a: . L6, W
OO0
OO

272.74
59
52
55

29739.06

omooouwnrs
omMunoomr
o5 Tei U8y reiere
WM — OO
MOON SN
NS — N
NONMON— N
—<toNmM 0~
—oN o«
— —
R 1
OO~ —
NO— N —
e e .
NOOSYO W
<NOoOOM ™
Ne—Ne—OY >~
@ o
R N O
— HNOOLNO
OSSO0
NLO NN O —
aoFToOmM
OO T <~
NSO N
—<HO—M O
—OonN
— —
TMONOM
MU MO
oMo MNO LN
— O —FN—
WM NN
NN—OS N
—<e-rm
—ON W0
— —
T | |
<ONVO ™
LSO ™
Y e se e .
— OO 0~
O~——— 0~
N —WNe— O
-~ O
<« <
| [
Vo) [Ce)
© o
— —
o~ ~
n n
)] o
~ ~
n n
W —HFON
———lnNOwWwo
R )
Ne—~nNooH
NS —
QO < OY (N 0O I 0
NNe—c—— O
—<~—<
—woN o
— ~
Il
m%aqum
= Em>xi
——————
o
o~ =]
il
o =
o~ =
[aN <
Ay oo

NOOMOW
OO — O~
S
SO Oors
AOOOON
—

OMOo
~OSInm
S Aher et e
anon —
OO
NO ™ ©~
- O ©~
~ ~
T
VOO
OO
A
LWONOOO
AOYNONW
N O
NN 0
—en N
o - ™
- —
e |
—<o n
NN ©o
A .
g ™
o ©
— < )

3

i

4

1
33768.40-

527064.00-
1056585.66-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

97.91

2688064.45- 10398.76- 2698463.21- 57520.50

2755983.71

82845.73-

3895415.10

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1V
g D & ¢

HALF TOTALS=

nunss~ors

S —OMO—

s 67Nl 8o
WODOOCr-
OO0

—_

1
3
5
4
35653.96

1047524.08- 132716.71- 2764229.86 2689661 .52~ 9618.69- 2699280.21- 64949.65 97.65

3944470.65

DEPT TOTALS

PP2019

97.87
95.86

04
6 .

1

11297.86-
61988.56-

—



2
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

2/28/2021
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

MOIFO0
<NMO©

ne~~-ow
(Yo )le)lelo)]

6

2

9
52001.40

5

3

8
7602.91-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

96.70

1050488.39- 239769.79- 3035588.27 2926789.45- 8774.78- 2935564.23- 100024.04

4325846.45

OO —OM
—NOWOOOO
NI MO
A OO

-—

6

3

6

8

8
80738.52

O~ —0
St
< —wvor
TN
<0<
o

10551.50-

2

1

5

7

5
56632.90-

529438.09-

— ~N

]

g%&«qum

g

<

———e—e— H

O

o B
o~

o =

o~ =

[N <

[a% e

WOOOOO
notFoors

—OOIF OO
AN ON

(Vellsl@ o))
o~

oM ™M

8

9

1

2
4612.14-
15163.64-
57058.81-

[~ ~00
ONe—«—

AT MO
oS~

39335.67-

525169.83=
1054607.92-

93.04

208429.62
490408.06

2788362.94-
13646785.06-

2773199.30-
13589726.25-

2996792.56
14137193.12

95968.57-
640512.29-

4147369.05
20036664.53

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

9653

5258959.12-

20036664.53 52889591 2~ 640512.29- 14137193.12 13589726.25- 57058.81- 13646785.06- 490408.06 96.53

COMP TOTALS






LEASE — LUNENBURG AIRPORT HANGAR

THIS LEASE is made and entered into this ___ day of , 2021, by and
between LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA (hereinafter referred to as "Lessor"), and Daniel E.
Bond, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "Lessee").

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the benefits inuring the parties
hereunder, and in further consideration of the duties imposed upon the parties hereby,
Lessor hereby lets, leases and demises unto Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor,
the property described below, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: The property hereby leased from Lessor to Lessee
consists of two (2) acres more orless ("Property") The property is governed by the
Lunenburg County Airport Minimum Standards and Rules and Regulations (copy attached).
The Lunenburg County Airport Commission will improve the Property pursuant to the
regulations set forth by the Virginia Department of Aviation.

b LEASE TERM/TERMINATION: The initial term of this lease shall be two (2)
years, commencing on March 1, 2021, and extending to and through February 28, 2023.
After March 1, 2023 this lease will automatically renew for an additional term of two (2)
years. To initiate a termination hereof, the non-terminating party must receive written
notice from the terminating party at least one hundred eighty (180) calendar days prior to
the effective date ofthe termination. If Lessor receives such notice after the last day on
which such notice would be effective, then such notice shall serve to effect a termination
on the first day of the month following that identified in the notice of termination.

3. RENT: The rent due from Lessee to Lessor during the initial two-year term
hereof shall be $650.00 per month. If the terms and conditions hereof automatically
renew for an additional term of two (2) years, the increase in rent due from Lessee to
Lessor shall be based on the most current published Consumer Price Index. Either party
has the right to request renegotiation of the rental rate with a 60-day notice prior to the
date that the new rate should takeeffect.

The first of Lessee's monthly lease installments hereunder shall be due and
payable on March 15, 2021, with a monthly lease installment being due and payable on
the fifteenth day of each month thereafter throughout the initial term hereof, and the
renewal term hereof, if applicable.



4. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY; INTEREST; COLLECTION COSTS: If any monthly
installment due hereunder is not received by Lessor on or before the twenty-fifth (25%") day of
the month when due, then effective on said twenty-fifth (25t") day there shall
automatically be added a late charge equal to five percent (5%) of that month's lease. If
any monthly installment due hereunder is not received by Lessor on or before the last day
of the month when due, then effective on the first day of the next-following month,
interest shall begin to accrue at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum. If Lessor
initiates a collection effort, it shall be entitled to recover from Lessee all collection costs
incurred by it, including reasonable attorney's fees.

5. ADDRESSES FORNOTICES: All noticesand communication under theterms of this
lease shall be given only by Certified or Registered Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party for whom intended at the following addresses:

To Lessor: Lunenburg County, Virginia
ATTN: Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, Virginia 23592

To Lessee: Daniel E. Bond, Inc.
14001 Lyndhurst Drive
Chester, VA 23831

Either party may provide the other with written notice of a new address to which
notices should be mailed, and the effective date thereof to be effective; such written notice
must be received by the other party, and the notifying party must secure written evidence
of such receipt.

6. TAXES: Ifany local real estate tax isimposed on the Property during the
term hereof, payment thereof shall be made by Lessee. Lessee will be responsible for all
personal property and business taxes assessed on personal property based on the
Property.

7. UTILITIES: Lessee shall pay all utility costs incurred in the provision of
necessary utilities to serve the Property, including any connection fees and deposits
required. The utility costs paid by Lessee shall include, although not exclusively, costs
incurred for heating, cooling, electricity, water service, sewer service and telephone
service.

8. LESSEE'S DUTY TO PROCURE PROPERTY INSURANCE AND GENERAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE: At their own cost, Lessee shall procure general liability insurance

2



affording coverage in an amount of at least ONE MILLION ($1,000,000.00) DOLLARS, which
shall insure against injury to person or property on the demised premises, and which shall
designate both Lessee and Lessor as insured parties. Upon execution hereof Lessee shall
provide Lessor with proof that such insurance is in full force and effect on an annual basis.
If such insurance coverage lapses, or if Lessee fails to provide Lessor with proof of such
coverage, then Lessor shall be entitled to procure such insurance coverage, and Lessee
shall be indebted to Lessor for the amount of any premium paid by Lessor to secure such
coverage. Lessee shall procure such insurance as it deems appropriate to insure against
damage to any personal property of Lessee situated on the premises, and Lessee
indemnifies and saves harmless Lessor from any loss, liability or responsibility arising from
damage to, or destruction of, the personal property of Lessee.

9. SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE ANDABATEMENT OFRENT: Inthe event of damage
to the Property, whether occasioned by act of God or otherwise, to such extent that the
Property cannot be occupied by Lessee, for so long as such condition exists the rent
otherwise due from Lessee to Lessor shall be abated. In such event, Lessor shall have the
right and privilege, but neither the duty nor obligation, to effect such repairs as are
necessary to restore the Property to a functional condition. If Lessor elects not to effect
such repairs, then it shall forthwith notify Lessee in writing, whereupon this lease shall be
terminated, without penalty to either party. If Lessor elects to effect such repairs, then all
terms and conditions of this lease shall remain in full force and effect, and once use of the
Property is fully restored to Lessee, Lessee's duty to pay rent shall likewise be fully
restored.

10. OUTSIDE STORAGE: Lessee shall be allowed to locate an enclosed
trailer/flatbed trailer, a truck for hauling, and a personal vehicle for transit on the
premises, as long as these items are for use in Lessee's business operations, or otherwise.
If this personal property is garaged/parked in Lunenburg County for an extended length of
time, it may be considered by the Commissioner of the Revenue to be subject to Lunenburg
County personal property taxes.

11, RIGHT OF INSPECTION: Lessor or Lessor's agents may enter the Property at
reasonable times to inspect same.

12. SUBLEASE: Lessee shall not have the right to sublease the Property, or
any portion thereof.

13. SURRENDER OF POSSESSION: Upon the expiration of the initial term hereof
or renewal term hereof Lessee shall surrender the Property to Lessor in as good a state
and condition as existed upon commencement hereof, reasonable wear and tear
excepted.

14. CONTROLLING LAW: The parties acknowledge thatthe terms and conditions

3



hereof shall be interpreted, construed and enforced under the laws of the Commonwealth
of Virginia. The parties further acknowledge that in the event of litigation under any of the
terms and conditions hereof, the Circuit Court/General District Court for Lunenburg
County, Virginia, shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

15. MODIFICATIONS OR AMENDMENTS: The parties agree that any modification
or amendment of this lease shall be in writing signed by all parties before such modification
or amendment shall have force or effect.

16. BINDING AGREEMENT: The terms and conditions of this lease shall be
binding on the parties hereto, their heirs, assigns and other successors in title.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: The parties acknowledge that the terms and
conditions hereof constitute the entire agreement between the parties, and that no
modification or amendment hereof shall be binding upon the parties unless reduced to
writing and signed by all parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this lease is executed on behalf of Lunenburg County,
Virginia, by the Chairman/Vice-Chairman of its Board of Supervisors, whose signature is
duly attested by the Clerk to said Board; and by Danny Bond who shall be personally
liable hereunder.

Lessor: Lessee:
Lunenburg County Daniel E. Bond
Board of Supervisors

Charles R. Slayton, Chair Daniel E. Bond, Owner-Daniel E. Bond, Inc.
Attest: Approved as to Form:
Tracy Gee, County Administrator Frank F. Rennie, IV, County Attorney

Clerk to the Airport Commission



